

# JASON F. STENMAN, AIA SENIOR STAFF CONSULTANT

jfstenman@engsys.com

Jason Stenman is an accomplished architect with more than 29 years of experience in both design and construction administration. His expertise encompasses initial design conception, development, construction documents, and post-completion performance evaluation. He specializes in forensic architecture, providing expert consulting to attorneys in construction disputes and construction defect matters, as well as owners/insurance adjusters in matters related to property loss claims arising from natural or man-made events.

Mr. Stenman utilizes his expertise in building design, codes and standards, ADA accessibility requirements, and construction means and methods to evaluate the performance of existing buildings. Mr. Stenman evaluates the work of architects and builders for conformance with the applicable codes and standard of care.

## Areas of Specialization

Architectural Design

**Architectural Investigations** 

Building Envelope Failure Analysis

Construction Administration

**Construction Defects** 

Repair and Renovation Design

**Residential Structures** 

Storm Damage Investigation

Trip and Fall Hazard Assessments

Americans with Disabilities Act Building and Site Review and Assessments

#### Education

Bachelor of Architecture, College of Engineering & Architecture, North Dakota State University, 1994. Bachelor of Environmental Design, College of Engineering & Architecture, North Dakota State University, 1994.

Academy of Military Science – Federal Line Officer Commission. Knoxville, Tennessee, 2003.

#### Licenses/Certifications

State of Minnesota.....License No. 41808

Phone: 630-851-4566 | Fax: 630-851-4870 | Toll Free: 866-596-3994



### **Professional Affiliations/Honors**

American Institute of Architects (AIA)

#### **Positions Held**

Engineering Systems Inc., Plymouth, Minnesota Senior Staff Consultant, 2023 - Present

Kaas Wilson Architects, Bloomington, Minnesota Project Manager, 2022 – 2023

InSite Architects, St. Paul, Minnesota

Project and CAD Manager 2015 – 2022

Crane Engineering, Plymouth, Minnesota

Consulting Architect 2012 – 2015

Consulting Architecture, Edina/Minneapolis, Minnesota Project Architect, 2008 – 2012

133<sup>rd</sup> Civil Engineering Squadron, Minnesota Air National Guard Civil Engineer Officer, 2003-2014

Larson Brenner Architects, Stillwater, Minnesota Project Architect, 2005 – 2008

Elness Swenson Graham Architects, Inc., Minneapolis, Minnesota Project Architect, 1998 – 2005